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1834-35 

St. Paul's Parish is one of the original 32 parishes 
of the Province of Maryland, officially established by 
an Act of Assembly in 1692. The church known as St. 
Paul's or Old Chester Church was originally located at 
Hibernia, approximately one mile west of Centreville 
on the Queenstown Road (see QA-385). Several churches 
are known to have stood on that site, but in 1834, a 
new church was constructed in the nearby town of 
Centreville. The 18th century church at Hibernia was 
demolished and some of the bricks were reused in the 
new building. Over the years, St. Paul's has undergone 
s~veral additions and renovations, including the con­
struction of a parish hall adjoining the east end of 
the church (see QA-329). 
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St. Paul's Episcopal Church is located on the 

east side of South Liberty Street, just south of 

Church Lane in Centreville. 

Constructed in 1834-1835, this brick church 

is cruciform in plan, with a later parish hall 

appended to the east end of the building. The 

principal entrance is in the west wall of the bell 

tower, which projects from the center of the west 

gable, facing Liberty Street. The majority of 

the building is covered with stucco painted a soft 

grey. 

The bell tower is square in plan, with arched 

double entrance doors in the west wall and a tall 

octagonal steeple. The corners of the tower are 

pilastered and the openings are set back in the 

recessed area between the pilasters. There is one 

window above the door and an arched recess above 

the window. Above this are double arched openings 

with shuttered wood blinds to mark the location 

of the bell. The steeple itself has evidently been 

rebuilt, and is now embellished with small pedi-

mented roofs, one on each facade, and a grey slate 
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roof with decorative bands of scalloped red slates 

typical of the Victorian period. 

The west gable wall of the church is also pilastered 

at the corners with three-course corbeled caps. The 

corbeling is carried across the gable to stop against 

the bell tower, and also turns the corner and is carried 

down both facade walls. Recessed panels below the 

gable corbeling frame doubled arched stained glass 

windows. 

The north facade of the church faces Church Alley. 

There are three double arched stained glass windows to 

the west of the north transcept. A secondary entrance 

is centered in the north gable wall of the north 

transcept with a small circular vent in the upper gable. 

A semi-circular stained glass transom above the double 

paneled doors repeats the overall form of the front 

entrance. A single arched window pierces the west wall 

of the transcept. The cornice is corbeled, turning the 

corner to return at the base of the gable eaves, which 

are trimmed with molded and tapered rakeboards. The 

south facade and the south transcept are similar, but 

with a triple-arched window in a recess corresponding 

to the north entrance. The stucco rendering has been 

removed from both transcepts. The exposed brickwork 
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is surprisingly crude, laid up in random bond with 

wide joints and numerous half-bricks and brick bats 

employed. This may be brick reused from the 18th 

century church at Hiburnia, which was demolished when 

the parish moved into Centreville in 1835. Certainly 

it proves that the church was originally intended to 

be painted, or more likely stuccoed. 

Shed roof lean-to•s on the east wall of each 

transcept flank a semi-circular projecting apse at 

the east end of the building. 

The transcepts and lean-to•s are said to date to 

1855, although they match the original building in 

detail and form. The apse was constructed in 1892, 

according to a plaque in the north transcept. 

The entrance in the west wall of the church opens 

into a vestibule in the base of the bell tower. Double 

doors open into the sanctuary from the vestibule. The 

pews are arranged on either side of a wide center aisle 

leading to the communion rail and the altar at the east 

end of the building. The altar is set back in the 

semi-circular apse, while the choir is seated to left 

and right. A large pipe organ is built into the east 

wall of the south transcept, and a short aisle leads to 
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the secondary entrance in the north transcept. A door 

in the east wall of the north transcept leads to the 

parish hall and offices. 

The interior finish is all late 19th century, 

probably a result of renovations undertaken in the 

1880's and early 1890's. The entire sanctuary and both 

transcepts are paneled with beaded vertical wainscot 

paneling below a molded chairrail. The ceiling is 

a shallow pitched four-center arch finished with 

elaborate geometric patterns formed with molded 

ribbing and beaded board infill panels. A carved 

floral medallion marks the junction of the sanctuary 

and the transcepts. A large, open archway sets off 

the apse. The soffit of this arch is decoratively 

painted, and the molded ribs in the ceiling of the 

apse are painted green, red, and gold. The beaded 

paneling is painted a creamy buff color to match the 

plaster walls. A series of seven relatively small 

arched windows with stenciled stained glass sash add 

further refinement to the apse. 

Extending to the east is a rambling parish hall 

that can best be described as vaguely Tudor. (see QA-329). 
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QA-155 St. Paul's Episcopal Church 
Centreville, Maryland 
Orlando Ridout V 1980 
View from Southeast 









QA-155 St. Paul's Episcopal Church 
Centreville, Maryland 
Orlando Ridout V 1980 
Interior, facing east 


















